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Feekins-Bate, Laura

From: North Falls
Subject: FW: EN010119 - North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Project - EIA Scoping Notification 

and Consultation [SG31821]

 
 

From: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>  
Sent: 07 September 2021 12:53 
Cc: North Falls <NorthFalls@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  
Subject: RE: EN010119 - North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Project - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation 
[SG31821] 
 
Our Ref: SG31821 
 
Hi Tom 
 
Please see below assessment: 
 
The worst case scenario turbine dimensions of 229m to hub and 397m to tip have been used. 
 
Southern Turbines - no impact expected 
 
Northern Turbines  
Cromer - The turbines are expected to be visible 
Debden -  The turbines are expected to be visible approx 5% of the time 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

 
 
NATS Safeguarding 
E: natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk  
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, 
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL 
www.nats.co.uk 
 

 
 

 
 
 
NATS Internal 
Sent: 27 August 2021 11:22 
Subject: RE: EN010119 - North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Project - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation 
[SG31821] 
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

Hi Alasdair,  
 
Further to your email below, please find attached a GIS shapefile and coordinates list for the North Falls offshore 
array areas. As raised in your email below, we have not yet identified individual turbine locations so the shapefile 
contains the site boundary only.  
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Please let me know if any further information is required in order for NATS to undertake an assessment of the 
proposed North Falls development.  
 
Kind regards,  
Tom 
 
Tom Crawford 
Offshore Consents Manager 
North Falls Offshore Wind Farm 
 
W: www.northfallsoffshore.com 
IG: @northfallsoffshore 
 

 
 
North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Limited. Registered address: Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire, United Kingdom, SN5 6PB. 
Company number: 12435947 
 

 

 

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 11:33:42 AM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EN010119 - North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Project - EIA Scoping Notification and 
Consultation [SG31821]  
  
WARNING: this email has originated from outside of the SSE Group. Please treat any links or attachments with 
caution. 

Daniel, 
  
Noting the deadline below NATS have been unable to fully assess the proposed development based on the 
details provided. 
  
In order to complete our assessment we require more detail on the turbine locations.  As we understand that 
at this stage exact turbine locations will not be available we are happy to use dummy locations if we have the 
boundary formally defined. 
  
We have been unable to do this from the diagrams provided and would find it very useful if you were able to 
provide the boundary as a list of coordinates or in a standard GIS format.   
  
Apologies for letting the deadline pass; the development got somewhat stuck in our system as we tried to 
extract the details we require. 
  
Regards, 
  
Alasdair 
  
NATS Safeguarding 
  

From: North Falls <NorthFalls@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 July 2021 10:50 
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Cc: North Falls <NorthFalls@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: EN010119 - North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Project - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation 
  
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

Dear Sir/ Madam 
  
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed North Falls Offshore Wind Farm project. 
  
Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 16 August 2021, and is a statutory 
requirement that cannot be extended. 
  
Kind regards 
Laura 
  
Laura Feekins-Bate 
EIA Advisor 
Environmental Services 
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning 
Inspectorate) 
  
Twitter: @PINSgov 
  
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk 
immediately. You should not copy or use this email or attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents 
to any other person.  
 
NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective 
operation of the system.  
 
Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses caused as a 
result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.  
 
NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company number 
4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number 3155567) or NATS 
Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in England and their registered office is at 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.  

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views of the SSE 
Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, 
is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in 
transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of 
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement. 
 
SSE plc 
Registered Office: Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ 
Registered in Scotland No. SC117119 
www.sse.com 


